From: Kevin Spesert

To: Molly West; Hazel Longmire

Cc: Laurie Warner Herson; Janis Offermann; Alicia Forsythe
Subject: RE: AB 52 Consultation

Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 9:22:19 AM

Good Morning Ms. West,

Thank you for your response. We look forward to continue working with the CICC on the Sites
Reservoir Project.

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions on my cell at (530) 632-4071
Thanks!

Kevin

Kevin Spesert

External Affairs Manager

Sites Project Authority

Phone: 530.632.4071

Email: kspesert@sitesproject.org

Web:  www.SitesProject.org
P.O. Box 517

122 Old Hwy 99W
Maxwell, CA 95955

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Hazel Longmire <hlongmire@colusa-nsn.gov>
Subject: AB 52 Consultation

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender
and know the content is safe.

Colusa Indian Community Council (CICC) would like to request to continue consultation on the Sites
project.

Please contact myself and Hazel Longmire (hlongmire@colusa-nsn.gov) on all future
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correspondence.

Thank you,

Molly West

Tribal Project Administrator
Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Hwy 45

Colusa, CA 95932

Phone (530) 458-8231

Fax (530) 458-3866

This email and any files transmitted with it may be privileged, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and
any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited..



